Casex, Colleen

From: Ervin Dukatz <Ervin.Dukatz@mathy.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 8.21 AM

To: Casey, Colleen

Subject: RE: Notification of Disposal of Seaman Gauges

Ms. Casey, thank-you for the clarifying message. However, | received it after the mail had been sent. So, you will be
receiving a hard copy as well. Per your note, no action is requested.
Erv

Ervin L. Dukatz, Jr. PH.D, P.E., R.S.0.
V.P Materials and Research

Mathy Construction Co.

915 Commercial Ct.

Onalaska, WI 54650

Office: 608-779-6392

Mobile: 608-790-3194
ervin.dukatz@mathy.com

“An Equal Opportunity Employer”

From: Casey, Colleen [mailto:Colleen.Casey@nrc.qov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 7:23 PM

To: Ervin Dukatz

Subject: RE: Notification of Disposal of Seaman Gauges

Dear Mr. Dukatz,

There is no need to notify us, and me in particular, when you simply return gauges to the vendor. Lots of our
licensees do that every day and we do not track this information in the Regional office. We do not amend your
license for this reason unless you specifically direct us to permanently take authorization for these gauges off
of your license. You would have to submit an amendment request to do that and additional information,
beyond what you have provided here, would be required to do that.

If your gauges are in the Nationally Tracked Sources or Generally Licensed Tracking System, you may need to
update those databases with the appropriate persons in our headquarters offices.

Please see my signature block below also.

Unless previously arranged with me directly, licensees should not submit notifications or amendment requests,
renewal requests, licensing correspondence, etc. to me directly. My supervisor directs my work.



Please submit licensing correspondence to the attention of the “Materials Licensing Branch Chief.” My name
and position should not be referenced. The rest of our Region IlI street address is then correct. At this time, |
will not be doing anything with the information you have enclosed, as it does not appear that you are
requesting a licensing action at this time. If my understanding is incorrect, please let me know immediately.

If you still have questions, please let me know also.

Thanks very much.

%('//(‘(’/l

Colleen Carol Casey

Materials Licensing Reviewer

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region Il

2443 Warrenville Road

Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

(630) 829-9841 Direct

(630) 515-1078 Fax

NRC 24 HR Operations Center

(301) 816-5100

Gentle Reminders: Unless previously arranged with or requested by me directly,
please do not submit any licensing requests, responses or correspondence via e-mail.
Please only submit one complete, signed copy of your correspondence to us.

Please prepare your licensing requests in accordance with NUREG 1556 Series Guidance, as appropriate.
Thank you very much!

Please also note that my full-time work schedule includes every other Friday off.
Ensuring the health and safety of

our people, our nation and

our environment

http:
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From: Ervin Dukatz [mailto:Ervin.Dukatz@mathy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 10:49 AM

To: Casey, Colleen

Subject: Notification of Disposal of Seaman Gauges




Ms. Casey, attached is a copy of the notification of ownership transfer of three density gauges back to the manufacturer.

Ervin L. Dukatz, Jr. PH.D, P.E., R.S.O.
V.P Materials and Research

Mathy Construction Co.

915 Commercial Ct.

Onalaska, WI 54650

Office: 608-779-6392

Mobile: 608-790-3194
ervin.dukatz@mathy.com

“An Equal Opportunity Employer”

Notice: This e-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. 2510-2521, is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware
that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. Please reply to
the sender that you have received this message in error and then delete it. Thank you for helping to maintain
privacy

Notice: This e-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. 2510-2521, is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware
that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. Please reply to
the sender that you have received this message in error and then delete it. Thank you for helping to maintain

privacy



